Aungust 30th, 1933.

Ce M. Benett, Req.,
28 Chesterfield Aves,
Westmount , Cues

Dear My, Benett,

We have your letter of August 27¢h confirming
our telephone conversation and have given consideration to the
various guestions raised.

We regret that we cannot pisce our laboraiory
equipment gt your dispossal as you suggest, it would be too
dangerous a precedent.

An your secmmd paragréph yon speak of the
"nebulous state of dielectric prastige™. I @poke of dielectric
theory not practice, the practice iz not mebulounss

When we require & capagitance bridge we will
have no difficulty in the design and construction of i, as the
members of our staff have had a very wide experiemte in the
construction and oneration of standardizing equipment and the
experience of the research laboratories of the Bureau of
Standards at Washington is ours for the asking.

The troubles we have experienced in cable testing
have been due to deficiencies of the cable companies, and we
have had no serious difficulty in overcoming them here, We are
not concerned with the design of bushings.

Yours sincerely,
Y A -
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Head of the Department of Elestrical
Engineeringe.




